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DATE: June 18, 2001
TO: All Parties of Record

—_
FROM: Wm. Cochran Keating, Senior Attorney (}/C(l G \/5

RE: Docket No. 010283-EI - Calculation of Gains and Appropriate
Regulatory Treatment for Non-Separated Wholesale Energy
Sales by Investor-Owned Electric Utilities

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-
referenced docket at the following time and place:

Wednesday, June 20, 2001 at 10:00 a.m,
Room 362, Gerald Gunter Building

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, Florida

Any party wishing to participate by telephone may dial Suncom 291-
6545 or Non-Suncom (850) 921-6545 at 10:00 a.m.

Staff’s preliminary issue list for this proceeding is attached
for your review and discussion at the meeting. If you have any
questions about the meeting or staff’s proposed issue list, please
call me at (850) 413-6193.

WCK/jb

Attachment ,

cc: Division of Safety and Electric Reliability
Division of Economic Regulation
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STAFF'S PRELIMINARY ISSUE LIST
DOCKET NO. 010283-ET
JUNE 18, 2001

What is the appropriate regulatory treatment for Gulf Power
Company‘'s retired 80, emigssion allowances associated with its
non-separated wholesale energy sales?

What is the appropriate regulatory treatment for the fuel and
energy interchange associated with non-separated wholesale
energy salesa?

What is the appropriate regulatory treatment for the operation
and maintenance (O&M) expenses associated with non-separated
wholesale energy sales?

How should the Commission implement Part II of Order No. PSC-
" 00-1744-PAA-EI, in Docket No. 991779-EI, issued September 26,
2000, concerning the application of incentives to wholesale
energy sales?

Should this docket be closed?



